

December 1, 2008

Mr. Keith E. Asmussen, Director
Licensing, Safety & Nuclear Compliance
General Atomics
3350 General Atomics Court
San Diego, CA 92121-1122

SUBJECT: COMPLETE PROPRIETARY VERSION OF THE SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT
FOR THE MODEL NO. GA-4 PACKAGE

Dear Mr. Asmussen:

On November 4, 2008, staff renewed Certificate of Compliance No. 9226, Revision No. 2, for the Model No. GA-4 package.

However, when verifying the completeness of our records pertaining to the Model No. GA-4 package, we found that General Atomics did not submit complete updated versions of the SAR after each amendment but only provided updated change pages. The original microfiche is complete, but many of the several versions of the GA-4 SAR that were put into ADAMS (drawn from microfiche) were redacted when they should not have been, and most of them have the proprietary information removed while being marked at the same time "non-publicly available."

The completeness of the Official Agency Record is important and we request that you provide us with the latest complete proprietary version of the SAR both in print and on CD.

If you have any questions regarding the above request, please contact the undersigned at (301) 492-3408.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Pierre Saverot, Project Manager
Licensing Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Docket No. 71-9226

December 1, 2008

Mr. Keith E. Asmussen, Director
Licensing, Safety & Nuclear Compliance
General Atomics
3350 General Atomics Court
San Diego, CA 92121-1122

SUBJECT: COMPLETE PROPRIETARY VERSION OF THE SAFETY ANALYSIS REPORT
FOR THE MODEL NO. GA-4 PACKAGE

Dear Mr. Asmussen:

On November 4, 2008, staff renewed Certificate of Compliance No. 9226, Revision No. 2, for the Model No. GA-4 package.

However, when verifying the completeness of our records pertaining to the Model No. GA-4 package, we found that General Atomics did not submit complete updated versions of the SAR after each amendment but only provided updated change pages. The original microfiche is complete, but many of the several versions of the GA-4 SAR that were put into ADAMS (drawn from microfiche) were redacted when they should not have been, and most of them have the proprietary information removed while being marked at the same time "non-publicly available."

The completeness of the Official Agency Record is important and we request that you provide us with the latest complete proprietary version of the SAR both in print and on CD.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact the undersigned at (301) 492-3408.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Pierre Saverot, Project Manager
Licensing Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Docket No. 71-9226

ML083370006

OFC	SFST	E	SFST		SFST		SFST	
NAME	PSaverot		MDeBose					
DATE	12/01/08		12/01/2008					